

PARAZERO TECHNOLOGIES LTD.

FORM 424B5

(Prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5))

Filed 08/04/25

Telephone 97236885252

CIK 0001916241

Symbol PRZO

SIC Code 3728 - Aircraft Parts and Auxiliary Equipment, Not Elsewhere Classified

Industry Aerospace & Defense

Sector Industrials

Fiscal Year 12/31



PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT (To prospectus dated August 16, 2024)

1,700,001 Ordinary Shares Pre-Funded Warrants to Purchase up to 300,000 Ordinary Shares



ParaZero Technologies Ltd.

We are offering pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus (i) 1,700,001 ordinary shares, par value NIS 0.02 per share, or the Ordinary Shares, at an offering price of \$1.10 per Ordinary Share and (ii) pre-funded warrants to purchase up to 300,000 Ordinary Shares at an offering price of \$1.09999. Each registered pre-funded warrant will be exercisable for one Ordinary Share at an exercise price of \$0.00001 per Ordinary Share, will be immediately exercisable, and will not expire until fully exercised. We are also offering pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus the Ordinary Shares issuable upon the exercise of the pre-funded warrants.

Our Ordinary Shares are currently traded on the Nasdaq Capital Market, or Nasdaq, under the symbol "PRZO." On August 1, 2025, the last reported sale price of our Ordinary Shares on the Nasdaq was \$1.58.

The highest aggregate market value of the outstanding Ordinary Shares held by non-affiliates within the 60 days prior to this prospectus supplement based on the closing price of the ADSs on the Nasdaq on July 23, 2025, as calculated in accordance with General Instruction I.B.5. of Form F-3, was approximately \$34.2 million. During the twelve calendar months immediately prior to and including the date of this prospectus supplement, we have sold approximately \$3,100,000 of our securities pursuant to General Instruction I.B.5. of Form F-3.

We are an emerging growth company, as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS Act, and a "foreign private issuer", as defined in Rule 405 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and are eligible for reduced public company reporting requirements.

Investing in the securities involves a high degree of risk. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-6 of this prospectus supplement and in the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus for a discussion of information that should be considered in connection with an investment in the Ordinary Shares.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state or other securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus supplement is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

]	Per		Per		
	Ord	Ordinary Share		e-Funded		
	Si			Warrant		Total
Offering price	\$	1.10	\$	1.09999	\$	2,200,000
Proceeds, before expenses, to us	\$	1.10	\$	1.09999	\$	2,200,000

Delivery of the securities is expected to be made on or about August 5, 2025 subject to customary closing conditions.

The date of this prospectus supplement is August 4, 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Prospectus Supplement

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT S-ii TRADEMARKS S-iii MARKET, INDUSTRY AND OTHER DATA S-iii PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY S-1 RISK FACTORS S-6 FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS S-9 CAPITALIZATION S-11 DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERING S-12 USE OF PROCEEDS S-14 DIVIDEND POLICY S-15 PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION S-15
MARKET, INDUSTRY AND OTHER DATA PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY S-1 RISK FACTORS S-6 FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS S-9 CAPITALIZATION S-11 DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERING S-12 USE OF PROCEEDS S-14 DIVIDEND POLICY S-15
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARYS-1RISK FACTORSS-6FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTSS-9CAPITALIZATIONS-11DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERINGS-12USE OF PROCEEDSS-14DIVIDEND POLICYS-15
RISK FACTORS S-6 FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS S-9 CAPITALIZATION S-11 DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERING S-12 USE OF PROCEEDS S-14 DIVIDEND POLICY S-15
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS CAPITALIZATION DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERING USE OF PROCEEDS DIVIDEND POLICY S-9 S-11 DIVIDEND POLICY
CAPITALIZATIONS-11DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERINGS-12USE OF PROCEEDSS-14DIVIDEND POLICYS-15
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERING USE OF PROCEEDS S-14 DIVIDEND POLICY S-15
USE OF PROCEEDS S-14 DIVIDEND POLICY S-15
DIVIDEND POLICY S-15
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION S-15
<u>LEGAL MATTERS</u> S-16
EXPERTS S-16
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE S-16
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION S-17
Prospectus
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS ii
OUR COMPANY 1
RISK FACTORS 3
NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 4
OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE 4
CAPITALIZATION 5
USE OF PROCEEDS 6
DESCRIPTION OF SHARE CAPITAL 7
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS 12
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS 13
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 14
LEGAL MATTERS 17
EXPERTS 17
EXPENSES 17
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE 18
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIABILITIES 20
ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIABILITIES 20

S-i

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

A registration statement on Form F-3 (File No. 333-281443) utilizing a shelf registration process relating to the securities described in this prospectus supplement was declared effective on August 16, 2024. Under that shelf registration statement, of which this prospectus supplement is a part, we may, from time to time, sell up to an aggregate of \$50 million of Ordinary Shares, warrants and units. As of August 1, 2025, we have sold approximately \$3.1 million of our securities under that shelf registration statement. We sometimes refer to the Ordinary Shares as the "securities" throughout this prospectus.

This document contains two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the terms of this offering of the Ordinary Shares, and also adds, updates and changes information contained in the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated herein and therein by reference. The second part is the accompanying prospectus, which gives more general information about us, some of which may not apply to this offering. You should read both this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including the information incorporated by reference herein and therein. To the extent the information contained in this prospectus supplement differs or varies from the information contained in the accompanying prospectus or any document filed prior to the date of this prospectus supplement and incorporated herein or therein by reference, the information in this prospectus supplement will control; provided, that if any statement in one of these documents is inconsistent with a statement in another document having a later date, the statement in the document having the later date modifies or supersedes the earlier statement. In addition, this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not contain all of the information provided in the registration statement that we filed with the SEC that contains the accompanying prospectus (including the exhibits to the registration statement). For further information about us, you should refer to that registration statement, which you can obtain from the SEC as described elsewhere in this prospectus supplement under "Where You Can Find Additional Information." You may obtain a copy of this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any of the documents incorporated by reference without charge by requesting it from us in writing or by telephone at the following address or telephone number: ParaZero Technologies Ltd., 1 HaTachana St., Kfar Saba, Israel 4453001, Attention: Regev Livne, Chief Financial Officer, telephone number: +972-50-275-366

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, and you must not rely upon any information or representation not contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to buy these securities in any circumstances under which the offer or solicitation is unlawful. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy, our securities offered hereby only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should not assume that the information we have included in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus, respectively, or that any information we have incorporated by reference is accurate as of any date other than the date of the document incorporated by reference, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or of any of our securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates.

In this prospectus supplement, "we," "us," "our," the "Company" and "ParaZero" refer to ParaZero Technologies Ltd., an Israeli corporation. The terms "shekel," "Israeli shekel" and "NIS" refer to New Israeli Shekels, the lawful currency of the State of Israel, and the terms "dollar," "U.S. dollar" or "\$" refer to United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States of America. All references to "shares" in this prospectus refer to Ordinary Shares of ParaZero Technologies Ltd., par value NIS 0.02 per share.

We prepare our financial statements in United States dollars and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, or U.S. GAAP. Certain figures included in this prospectus have been subject to rounding adjustments. Accordingly, figures shown as totals in certain tables may not be an arithmetic aggregation of the figures that precede them.

TRADEMARKS

"ParaZero," "SafeAir," "SmartAir," "SmartAir," and "TerminateAir" are trademarks of ours that we use in this prospectus supplement. This prospectus supplement also includes trademarks, tradenames and service marks that are the property of other organizations. Solely for convenience, our trademarks and tradenames referred to in this prospectus supplement appear without the ® or TM symbols, but those references are not intended to indicate, in any way, that we will not assert, to the fullest extent under applicable law, our rights, or the right of the applicable licensor to our trademark and tradenames.

MARKET, INDUSTRY AND OTHER DATA

This prospectus supplement contains estimates, projections and other information concerning our industry, our business, and the markets for our product candidates. Information that is based on estimates, forecasts, projections, market research or similar methodologies is inherently subject to uncertainties, and actual events or circumstances may differ materially from events and circumstances that are assumed in this information. Unless otherwise expressly stated, we obtained this industry, business, market and other data from our own internal estimates and research as well as from reports, research surveys, studies and similar data prepared by market research firms and other third parties, industry and general publications, government data and similar sources.

In addition, assumptions and estimates of our and our industry's future performance are necessarily subject to a high degree of uncertainty and risk due to a variety of factors, including those described in "Risk Factors." These and other factors could cause our future performance to differ materially from our assumptions and estimates. See "Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements."

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. This summary does not contain all of the information that you should consider before investing in our securities. You should carefully read the entire prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including the "Risk Factors" section, starting on page S-6 of this prospectus supplement and in the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, as well as the financial statements and notes thereto and the other information incorporated by reference herein and therein, before making an investment decision.

Company Overview

We are a leading aerospace technology company specializing in advanced safety systems for unmanned aerial systems (UAS), with solutions serving both the commercial drone industry and defense applications, including counter-UAS (C-UAS) technologies and military-grade logistics systems.

With a strong foundation in aviation safety and innovation, our mission is to enable the safe and effective integration of unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs) into complex airspaces worldwide. Our comprehensive product portfolio supports a wide range of operational requirements from commercial drone operations in urban environments to tactical military deployments, positioning us as a key enabler in the evolving global aerospace ecosystem.

We were founded in 2014 in Be'er Sheva, Israel by a group of aviation professionals and entrepreneurs who recognized the urgent need for robust safety solutions in the emerging drone industry. We were established in response to a near-accident that highlighted the risks associated with the rapid proliferation of UAVs.

Since our inception, we have focused on the development of autonomous safety technologies that mitigate those risks, ensuring safe and scalable drone operations. Today, we are headquartered in Kfar Saba, Israel, where we maintain our core research, development, manufacturing, and assembly capabilities.

Commercial UAV Safety Systems

Our flagship commercial product line is the SafeAir system—an autonomous parachute recovery solution designed to detect critical failures and deploy a parachute to safely ground UAVs. SafeAir is available as a commercially off-the-shelf solution for widely used drone platforms, such as DJI's Matrice and Mavic series, as well as custom-integrated variants for enterprise, industrial, and specialized UASs, including those used in urban air mobility, logistics, and infrastructure inspection.

SafeAir integrates directly with a drone's onboard systems, offering real-time anomaly detection and automated deployment. The system is compliant with global safety standards, including ASTM, and is recognized by regulators, such as the U.S. Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), the European Union Aviation Safety Agency (EASA), the Australian Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA) and other civil aviation authorities across the word, which enables operators to meet operational requirements for beyond-visual-line-of-sight (BVLOS) flights and missions conducted over people.

With over 10,000 systems deployed globally across North America, LATAM, EMEA, APAC, and Australia, we support both individual operators and enterprise clients. We maintain close collaborations with global aviation authorities to support certification and ensure safe integration of drones into national airspaces.







Expansion into Defense and Security Markets

In 2023, we expanded into the defense and homeland security sectors with a portfolio of UAV solutions tailored for military-grade applications. This strategic move reflects the growing need for reliable, field-ready drone technologies in modern tactical environments.

DefendAir is our proprietary C-UAS system, designed to autonomously detect, track and intercept unauthorized drones using an integrated net-launch mechanism. Compact, lightweight, and fully autonomous, DefendAir is optimized for critical infrastructure protection and urban security operations.





DropAir is a high-precision aerial delivery system developed by us at the request of the Israeli Ministry of Defense and the Israel Defense Forces (IDF) Medical Corps. Originally designed to enable the rapid delivery of blood transfusion units to the battlefield, DropAir has since evolved into a versatile system capable of transporting medical supplies, ammunition and other critical payloads in denied or hard-to-reach areas. The system integrates our proprietary guidance, stabilization and release technologies, and has been successfully integrated with both commercial and military-grade UAVs. In 2025, DropAir received export approval from Israel's Ministry of Defense.





Israeli-Based Development and Manufacturing

Our entire product development, system design and final assembly activities take place in Israel, leveraging the country's advanced aerospace, defense and high-tech ecosystems. This domestic vertical integration ensures strict quality control, faster innovation cycles and resilient supply chains. We also maintain close partnerships with leading Israeli defense corporates and global aerospace integrators.

By combining deep engineering expertise with a commitment to global aviation safety and operational excellence, we continue to lead in both civilian and defense UAV markets. We remain focused on expanding our global footprint, advancing regulatory engagement, and delivering mission-critical technologies for the next generation of uncrewed flight.

Recent Developments

Registered Direct Offering - February 2025

On February 13, 2025, we closed a registered direct offering, or the RDO, with investors for the purchase and sale of (i) 2,518,182 of our ordinary shares and (ii) pre-funded warrants to purchase up to 300,000 ordinary shares at a purchase price of \$1.10 per ordinary share and \$1.09999 per pre-funded warrant. The pre-funded warrants were immediately exercisable at an exercise price of \$0.00001 per ordinary shares, subject to adjustment as set forth therein, and will not expire until exercised in full. The aggregate gross proceeds to us from the RDO were approximately \$3.1 million.

As of the date hereof, 300,000 pre-funded warrants (which constitute all the pre-funded warrants we issued in the RDO) have been exercised into 300,000 ordinary shares. We paid an aggregate of \$232,500 in placement agent fees and reimbursed the placement agent's actual out-of-pocket expenses up to \$55,000.

Corporate Information

We are an Israeli corporation based in Israel and were incorporated on June 30, 2013, under the name ParaZero Ltd. On September 6, 2018, our name was changed to ParaZero Israel Ltd., and on November 4, 2018, our name was changed to our current name, ParaZero Technologies Ltd. Our principal executive offices are located at 1 HaTachana St., Kfar Saba, Israel 4453001. Our telephone number in Israel is +972-50-275-3666. Our website address is www.parazero.com. The information contained on our website and available through our website is not incorporated by reference into and should not be considered a part of this prospectus, and the reference to our website in this prospectus is an inactive textual reference only.

Implications of Being an "Emerging Growth Company" and a "Foreign Private Issuer"

Emerging Growth Company

As a company with less than \$1.235 billion in revenue during our last fiscal year, we qualify as an "emerging growth company" as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS Act. An emerging growth company may take advantage of specified reduced reporting and other burdens that are otherwise applicable generally to public companies. In particular, as an emerging growth company, we:

- may present only two years of audited financial statements and only two years of related Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations disclosure in our initial registration statement;
- are not required to provide a detailed narrative disclosure discussing our compensation principles, objectives and elements and analyzing how those elements fit with our principles and objectives, which is commonly referred to as "compensation discussion and analysis";
- are not required to obtain a non-binding advisory vote from our shareholders on executive compensation or golden parachute arrangements (commonly referred to as the "say-on-pay," "say-on frequency" and "say-on-golden-parachute" votes);
- will not be required to conduct an evaluation of our internal control over financial reporting;
- are exempt from certain executive compensation disclosure provisions requiring a pay-for-performance graph and chief executive officer pay ratio disclosure; and
- are exempt from the auditor attestation requirement in the assessment of our internal control over financial reporting pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

We may take advantage of these provisions for up to five years or such earlier time that we are no longer an emerging growth company. We would cease to be an emerging growth company upon the earlier to occur of: (1) the last day of the fiscal year in which we have total annual gross revenues of \$1.235 billion or more; (2) the date on which we have issued more than \$1.0 billion in nonconvertible debt during the previous three years; or (3) the date on which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer under the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC. We may choose to take advantage of some but not all of these reduced burdens, and therefore the information that we provide holders of our Ordinary Shares may be different than the information you might receive from other public companies in which you hold equity. In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of an extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards applicable to public companies. We have elected to take advantage of the extended transition period to comply with new or revised accounting standards and to adopt certain of the reduced disclosure requirements available to emerging growth companies. As a result of the accounting standards election, we will not be subject to the same implementation timing for new or revised accounting standards as other public companies that are not emerging growth companies which may make comparison of our financials to those of other public companies more difficult. In addition, the information that we provide in this prospectus may be different than the information you may receive from other public companies in which you hold equity interests.

Foreign Private Issuer

We report under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, as a non-U.S. company with foreign private issuer status. Even after we no longer qualify as an emerging growth company, as long as we continue to qualify as a foreign private issuer under the Exchange Act, we will be exempt from certain provisions of the Exchange Act that are applicable to U.S. domestic public companies, including:

- the sections of the Exchange Act regulating the solicitation of proxies, consents or authorizations with respect to a security registered under the Exchange Act;
- the sections of the Exchange Act requiring insiders to file public reports of their share ownership and trading activities and liability for insiders who profit from trades made in a short period of time; and
- the rules under the Exchange Act requiring the filing with the SEC of quarterly reports on Form 10-Q containing unaudited financial statements and other specified information, and current reports on Form 8-K upon the occurrence of specified significant events.

We are required to file an annual report on Form 20-F within four months of the end of each fiscal year. However, the information we are required to file with or furnish to the SEC will be less extensive and less timely compared to that required to be filed with the SEC by U.S. domestic issuers. As a result, you may not be afforded the same protections or information, which would be made available to you, were you investing in a U.S. domestic issuer.

We are taking advantage of these exemptions until such time as we are no longer a foreign private issuer. We would cease to be a foreign private issuer at such time as more than 50% of our outstanding voting securities are held by U.S. residents and any of the following three circumstances applies: (i) the majority of our executive officers or directors are U.S. citizens or residents; (ii) more than 50% of our assets are located in the United States; or (iii) our business is administered principally in the United States.

Both foreign private issuers and emerging growth companies are also exempt from certain more stringent executive compensation disclosure rules. Thus, even if we no longer qualify as an emerging growth company, but remain a foreign private issuer, we will continue to be exempt from the more stringent compensation disclosures required of companies that are neither an emerging growth company nor a foreign private issuer.

THE OFFERING

Ordinary Shares offered by us 1,700,001 Ordinary Shares.

Ordinary Shares outstanding prior to the

offering

17,063,630 Ordinary Shares.

Pre-funded warrants we are offering

We are also offering pre-funded warrants to purchase 300,000 Ordinary Shares to certain purchasers whose purchase of Ordinary Shares in this offering would otherwise result in the purchaser, together with its affiliates and certain related parties, beneficially owning more than 4.99% of our outstanding Ordinary Shares immediately following the closing of this offering, the opportunity to purchase pre-funded warrants, in lieu of Ordinary Shares that would otherwise result in any such purchaser's beneficial ownership, together with its affiliates and certain related parties, exceeding 4.99% of our outstanding Ordinary Shares immediately following the consummation of this offering. The purchase price of each pre-funded warrant is equal to the purchase price of the Ordinary Shares in this offering minus \$0.00001, the exercise price of each pre-funded warrant. Each pre-funded warrant is immediately exercisable and may be exercised at any time until it has been exercised in full.

Ordinary Shares to be outstanding after this

offering

19,063,631 Ordinary Shares (assuming exercise in full of the pre-funded warrants).

Offering price The offering price is \$1.10 per Ordinary Share.

Offering price per pre-funded warrant \$1.09999 per pre-funded warrant

Use of proceeds We intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of securities under this prospectus for general corporate

purposes and for working capital purposes. See "Use of Proceeds" on page S-14 of this prospectus

supplement.

Risk factors Investing in the Ordinary Shares involves a high degree of risk. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-6 of

this prospectus supplement and in the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus for a discussion of the risks you should carefully consider before deciding

to invest in the Ordinary Shares.

Nasdaq Capital Market symbol "PRZO"

Unless otherwise stated, all information in this prospectus is based on 17,063,630 Ordinary Shares outstanding as of August 1, 2025, and does not include the following as of that date:

- up to 1,837,461 Ordinary Shares issuable upon the exercise of the Series A Warrants issued in our private placement in October 2023, or the October 2023 PIPE;
- warrants outstanding as of such date to purchase an aggregate of 353,367 Ordinary Shares at a weighted average exercise price of \$3.16;
- 606,081 Ordinary Shares issuable upon the exercise of options under our incentive option plan, at a weighted average exercised price of \$1.35, none of which were vested as of such date; and
- 1,276,166 restricted shares units outstanding that have not yet vested under our incentive option plan; and
- 943,910 Ordinary Shares reserved for future issuance under our incentive option plan.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves significant risks. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider the risks described below and in the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, together with all of the other information appearing in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus or incorporated by reference herein or therein, including in light of your particular investment objectives and financial circumstances. The risks so described are not the only risks we face. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations and become material. Our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected by any of these risks. The trading price of our securities could decline due to any of these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment. The discussion of risks includes or refers to forward-looking statements; you should read the explanation of the qualifications and limitations on such forward-looking statements discussed elsewhere in this prospectus supplement under the caption "Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements" below.

Risks Related to this Offering

Our management team will have immediate and broad discretion over the use of the net proceeds from this offering and may not use them effectively.

We currently intend to use the net proceeds of this offering for working capital and general corporate purposes. See "Use of Proceeds." However, our management will have broad discretion in the application of the net proceeds. Our shareholders may not agree with the manner in which our management chooses to allocate the net proceeds from this offering. The failure by our management to apply these funds effectively could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operation. Pending their use, we may invest the net proceeds from this offering in a manner that does not produce income. The decisions made by our management may not result in positive returns on your investment and you will not have an opportunity to evaluate the economic, financial or other information upon which our management bases its decisions.

We will need additional capital in the future. Raising additional capital by issuing securities may cause dilution to existing shareholders.

We have incurred losses in each year since our inception. If we continue to use cash at our historical rates of use we will need significant additional financing, which we may seek through a combination of private and public equity offerings, debt financings and collaborations and strategic and licensing arrangements. To the extent that we raise additional capital through the sale of equity or convertible debt securities, the ownership interest will be diluted, and the terms of any such offerings may include liquidation or other preferences that may adversely affect the then existing shareholders rights. Debt financing, if available, would result in increased fixed payment obligations and may involve agreements that include covenants limiting or restricting our ability to take specific actions such as incurring debt or making capital expenditures. If we raise additional funds through collaboration, strategic alliance or licensing arrangements with third parties, we may have to relinquish valuable rights to our technologies, future revenue streams or product candidates, or grant licenses on terms that are not favorable to us.

Ordinary Shares representing a substantial percentage of our outstanding shares may be sold in this offering, which could cause the price of our Ordinary Shares to decline.

We are selling in this offering 2,000,001 Ordinary Shares and/or pre-funded warrants, or approximately 11.7%, of our outstanding Ordinary Shares, prior to this offering, as of August 1, 2025. This sale and any future sales of a substantial number of Ordinary Shares in the public market, or the perception that such sales may occur, could materially adversely affect the price of our Ordinary Shares. We cannot predict the effect, if any, that market sales of those Ordinary Shares or the availability of those Ordinary Shares for sale will have on the market price of our Ordinary Shares.

We do not know whether a market for the Ordinary Shares will be sustained or what the trading price of the Ordinary Shares will be and as a result it may be difficult for you to sell your Ordinary Shares.

Although our Ordinary Shares trade on the Nasdaq, an active trading market for the Ordinary Shares may not be sustained. It may be difficult for you to sell your Ordinary Shares without depressing the market price for the Ordinary Shares. As a result of these and other factors, you may not be able to sell your Ordinary Shares. Further, an inactive market may also impair our ability to raise capital by selling Ordinary Shares and may impair our ability to enter into strategic partnerships or acquire companies or products by using our Ordinary Shares as consideration.

There is no public market for the pre-funded warrants being offered in this offering.

There is no established public trading market for the pre-funded warrants being offered in this offering, and we do not expect a market to develop. In addition, we do not intend to apply to list the pre-funded warrants on any securities exchange or nationally recognized trading system. Without an active market, the liquidity of the pre-funded warrants will be limited.

Holders of our pre-funded warrants will have no rights as holders of Ordinary Shares until such warrants are exercised.

Until you acquire Ordinary Shares upon exercise of your pre-funded warrants, you will have no rights with respect to Ordinary Shares issuable upon exercise of your pre-funded warrants. Upon exercise of your pre-funded warrants, you will be entitled to exercise the rights of a holder of Ordinary Shares only as to matters for which the record date occurs after the exercise date.

The pre-funded warrants are speculative in nature.

The pre-funded warrants offered hereby do not confer any rights of ownership of our Ordinary Shares on their holders, such as voting rights or the right to receive dividends, but rather merely represent the right to acquire Ordinary Shares at a fixed price. Specifically, commencing on the date of issuance, holders of the pre-funded warrants may acquire Ordinary Shares issuable upon exercise of such warrants at an exercise price of \$0.00001 per Ordinary Share. Moreover, following this offering, the market value of the pre-funded warrants is uncertain, and there can be no assurance that the market value of the pre-funded warrants will equal or exceed their public offering price.

Our headquarters, research and development and other significant operations are located in Israel, and, therefore, our results may be adversely affected by political, economic and military instability in Israel including the recent war with Hamas in Gaza and with Hezbollah in Lebanon.

Our executive offices and research and development facilities are located in Israel. In addition, all of our key employees, officers and directors are residents of Israel. Accordingly, political, geopolitical, economic and military conditions in Israel may directly affect our business. Since the establishment of the State of Israel in 1948, a number of armed conflicts have taken place between Israel and its neighboring Arab countries, Hamas (an Islamist terrorist militia and political group that controls the Gaza strip), Hezbollah (an Islamist terrorist militia and political group based in Lebanon) and other terrorist organizations active in the region. These conflicts have involved missile strikes, hostile infiltrations and terrorism against civilian targets in various parts of Israel, which have negatively affected business conditions in Israel. Any hostilities involving Israel or the interruption or curtailment of trade between Israel and its trading partners could negatively affect business conditions in Israel in general and our business in particular, and adversely affect our product development, operations and results of operations. Ongoing and revived hostilities or other Israeli political or economic factors, such as, an interruption of operations at the Tel Aviv airport or the nautical routes, could prevent or delay shipments of our components or products.

In October 2023, Hamas terrorists infiltrated Israel's southern border from the Gaza Strip and conducted a series of attacks on civilian and military targets. Hamas also launched extensive rocket attacks on Israeli population and industrial centers located along Israel's border with the Gaza Strip and in other areas within the State of Israel. These attacks resulted in extensive deaths, injuries and kidnapping of civilians and soldiers. Following the attack, Israel's security cabinet declared war against Hamas and a military campaign against these terrorist organizations commenced in parallel to their continued rocket and terror attacks.

Since the commencement of these events, there have been continued hostilities along Israel's northern border with the Hezbollah terror organization), with Iran, the Houthis in Yemen and on other fronts with various extremist groups in the region, such as various rebel militia groups in Syria and Iraq. In October 2024, Israel began limited ground operations against Hezbollah in Lebanon, and in November 2024, a ceasefire was brokered between Israel and Hezbollah. However, we cannot predict if and to what extent this ceasefire will remain in effect or upheld. It is possible that hostilities with Iran, Hezbollah, the Houthis and terrorist groups in Syria will escalate, and that other terrorist organizations, including Palestinian military organizations in the West Bank, will join the hostilities. Iran, who launched direct attacks on Israel in April 2024 and October 2024 involving drones and missiles, is also believed to have a strong influence among extremist groups in the region, such as Hamas in Gaza, Hezbollah in Lebanon, the Houthis in Yemen and various rebel militia groups in Syria and Iraq. In addition, in June 2025, in light of continued nuclear threats and intelligence assessments indicating imminent attacks, Israel launched a preemptive strike directly targeting military and nuclear infrastructure inside Iran, aimed at disrupting Iran's capacity to coordinate or launch further hostilities against Israel, as well as to degrade its nuclear program. In response, Iran launched multiple waves of drones and ballistic missiles at Israeli cities. While most of these attacks were intercepted, several caused civilian casualties and damage to infrastructure. The Israeli military conducted additional operations against Iranian assets. While a ceasefire was reached between Israel and Iran in June 2025 after 12 days of hostilities, the situation remains volatile. A broader regional conflict involving additional state and non-state actors remains a significant risk. Additionally, following the fall of the Assad regime in

These situations may potentially escalate in the future to more violent events which may affect Israel and us. Any hostilities, armed conflicts, terrorist activities involving Israel or the interruption or curtailment of trade between Israel and its trading partners, or any political instability in the region could adversely affect business conditions and our results of operations and could make it more difficult for us to raise capital and could adversely affect the market price of our ordinary shares. An escalation of tensions or violence might result in a significant downturn in the economic or financial condition of Israel, which could have a material adverse effect on our operations in Israel and our business. Parties with whom we do business have sometimes declined to travel to Israel during periods of heightened unrest or tension, forcing us to make alternative arrangements when necessary in order to meet our business partners face to face. In addition, the political and security situation in Israel may result in parties with whom we have agreements involving performance in Israel claiming that they are not obligated to perform their commitments under those agreements pursuant to force majeure provisions in such agreements.

Since the war broke out on October 7, 2023, our operations have not been adversely affected by this situation, and we have not experienced disruptions to our business operations. As such, our product and business development activities remain on track. However, the intensity and duration of the current security situation in Israel is difficult to predict at this stage, as are such war's economic implications on our business and operations and on Israel's economy in general. If the ceasefire declared collapse or a new war commences or hostilities expand to other fronts our operations may be adversely affected.

Any armed conflicts, terrorist activities or political instability in the region could adversely affect business conditions, could harm our results of operations and the market price of our Ordinary Shares, and could make it more difficult for us to raise capital. Parties with whom we do business may sometimes decline to travel to Israel during periods of heightened unrest or tension, forcing us to make alternative arrangements when necessary, in order to meet our business partners face to face. Several countries, principally in the Middle East, still restrict doing business with Israel and Israeli companies, and additional countries may impose restrictions on doing business with Israel and Israeli companies if hostilities in Israel or political instability in the region continues or increases. Similarly, Israeli companies are limited in conducting business with entities from several countries. For instance, in 2008, the Israeli legislature passed a law forbidding any investments in entities that transact business with Iran.

Our commercial insurance does not cover losses that may occur as a result of an event associated with the security situation in the Middle East. Although the Israeli government has in the past covered the reinstatement value of certain damages that were caused by terrorist attacks or acts of war, we cannot assure you that this government coverage will be maintained or, if maintained, will be sufficient to compensate us fully for damages incurred. Any losses or damages incurred by us could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Finally, political conditions within Israel may affect our operations. Israel has held five general elections between 2019 and 2022, and prior to October 2023, the Israeli government pursued extensive changes to Israel's judicial system, which sparked extensive political debate and unrest. Actual or perceived political instability in Israel or any negative changes in the political environment, may individually or in the aggregate adversely affect the Israeli economy and, in turn, our business, financial condition, results of operations and growth prospects.

Our operations may be disrupted as a result of the obligation of management or key personnel to perform military service.

As of the date hereof, we currently have 22 full-time employees, including four members of senior management, one of whom is engaged as a service provider, all of whom are located in Israel. Certain of our employees and consultants in Israel, including members of our senior management, may be obligated to perform military reserve duty generally until they reach the age of 40 (or older, for officers or other citizens who hold certain positions in the Israeli armed forces reserves) and, in the event of a military conflict, may be called to active duty. In response to increases in terrorist activity, there have been periods of significant call-ups of military reservests. It is possible that there will be similar large-scale military reserve duty call-ups in the future. Our operations could be disrupted by the absence of a significant number of our officers, directors, employees and consultants. Military service call ups that result in absences of personnel from us for an extended period of time may materially and adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements made under "Prospectus Summary," "Risk Factors," "Use of Proceeds," and elsewhere incorporated by reference in this prospectus constitute forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as "may," "will," "should," "expects," "plans," "project," "anticipates," "believes," "estimates," "predicts," "potential," "intends," or "continue," or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology.

These forward-looking statements may include, but are not limited to, statements relating to our objectives, plans, and strategies; statements that contain projections of results of operations or of financial condition; expected capital needs and expenses; statements relating to the research, development, completion and use of our products; and all statements (other than statements of historical facts) that address activities, events, or developments that we intend, expect, project, believe, or anticipate will or may occur in the future.

Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to risks and uncertainties. We have based these forward-looking statements on assumptions and assessments made by our management in light of their experience and their perception of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments, and other factors they believe to be appropriate.

Important factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially from any future results expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Many factors could cause our actual activities or results to differ materially from the activities and results anticipated in forward-looking statements, including, but not limited to, the factors summarized below:

- our lack of operating history;
- our current and future capital requirements and our belief that our existing cash will be sufficient to fund our operations for more than one year from the date that the financial statements are issued;
- our ability to obtain necessary regulatory approvals from the U.S. Federal Aviation Administration or other governmental agencies, or limitations put on the use of small unmanned aerial systems ("UASs") in response to public privacy concerns;
- our ability to manufacture, market and sell our products and to generate revenues;
- our ability to maintain our relationships with key partners and grow relationships with new partners;
- our ability to maintain or protect the validity of our U.S. and other patents and other intellectual property;
- our ability to launch and penetrate markets in new locations and new market segments;

- our ability to retain key executive members and hire additional personnel;
- our ability to maintain and expand intellectual property rights;
- interpretations of current laws and the passages of future laws;
- our ability to achieve greater regulatory compliance needed in existing and new markets;
- the overall demand for drone safety systems and counter unmanned aerial systems ("C-UAS");
- our ability to achieve key performance milestones in our planned operational testing;
- our ability to establish adequate sales, marketing and distribution channels;
- acceptance of our business model by investors
- our ability to maintain the listing of our ordinary shares on The Nasdaq Capital Market
- security, political and economic instability in the Middle East that could harm our business, including due to the current security situation in Israel; and
- those factors referred to in "Risk Factors" as well as in our most recent Annual Report on Form 20-F, or any updates in our Reports on Form 6-K, generally.

Forward-looking statements are based on our management's current expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections about our business and the industry in which we operate and our management's beliefs and assumptions, and are not guarantees of future performance or development and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that are in some cases beyond our control. As a result, any or all of our forward-looking statements in this prospectus may turn out to be inaccurate. Important factors that may cause actual results to differ materially from current expectations include, among other things, those listed under "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this prospectus or any accompanying prospectus supplement. Potential investors are urged to consider these factors carefully in evaluating the forward-looking statements.

Further, any forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which it is made. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot guarantee that future results, levels of activity, performance and events and circumstances reflected in the forward-looking statements will be achieved or will occur. Except as required by law, we assume no obligation to update or revise these forward-looking statements for any reason, even if new information becomes available in the future. You should, however, review the factors and risks we describe in the reports we will file from time to time with the SEC after the date of this prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our cash and our capitalization as of December 31, 2024:

- on an actual basis; and
- on pro forma basis, giving effect to (i) the issuance and sale of 2,518,182 Ordinary Shares and pre-funded warrants to purchase 300,000 Ordinary Shares in our registered direct offering in February 2025 at a public offering price of \$1.10 per Ordinary Share and \$1.09999 per pre-funded warrant for aggregate gross proceeds of approximately \$3.1 million (net proceeds of approximately \$2,532,495, after deducting offering expenses payable by us), as if such sale had occurred on December 31, 2024, and (ii) the exercise of 1,144,357 warrants issued in a private placement transaction in October 2023 at an exercise price of \$1.10 per Ordinary Share for aggregate gross proceeds of approximately \$1.3 million and reclassification of approximately \$1.8 million from non-current liabilities to shareholders' equity, as if such events had occurred on December 31, 2024; and
- on a pro forma as adjusted basis, to give further effect to the issuance and sale of 2,000,001 Ordinary Shares and/or pre-funded warrants in this offering at a public offering price of \$1.10 per Ordinary Share and \$1.09999 per pre-funded warrant, after deducting offering expenses payable by us resulting in net proceeds of approximately \$2.05 million, as if the sale had occurred on December 31, 2024.

You should read this information in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the related notes appearing at the end of this prospectus and the "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" section and other financial information contained in this prospectus.

		As of December 31, 2024					
	_				Pro Forma As		
				Pro			
U.S. dollars in thousands		Actual		Forma		Adjusted	
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	4,178,866	\$	7,970,154	\$	10,020,155	
Total assets		5,737, 572		9,528,860		11,578,861	
Total non-current liabilities		4,728,408		2,893,992		2,893,992	
Total shareholders' equity (Deficit)		(311,641)		5,314,063		7,364,064	
Total capitalization		4,416,767		8,208,055		10,258,056	

Unless otherwise indicated, the number of Ordinary Shares outstanding prior to and after this offering is based on 12,817,092 Ordinary Shares outstanding as of December 31, 2024. The number of Ordinary Shares referred to above to be outstanding after this offering and, unless otherwise indicated, the other information in this prospectus, excludes as of such date:

- 2,981,818 Ordinary Shares that were issued as a result of the exercise of Series A Warrants after such date;
- warrants outstanding as of such date to purchase an aggregate of 353,367 Ordinary Shares at a weighted average exercise price of \$3.16;
- 518,320 Ordinary Shares issuable upon the exercise of options under our incentive option plan, at a weighted average exercised price of \$1.275, none of which were vested as of such date; and
- 91,836 Ordinary Shares reserved for future issuance under our incentive option plan.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE ARE OFFERING

Ordinary Shares

The material terms and provisions of our Ordinary Shares are described under the heading "Description of Share Capital" in the accompanying prospectus.

Pre-Funded Warrants

The following is a summary of the material terms and provisions of the pre-funded warrants that are being offered hereby. This summary is subject to and qualified in its entirety by the form of pre-funded warrants, which has been provided to the investor in this offering and which will be filed with the SEC as an exhibit to our Report of Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K in connection with this offering and incorporated by reference into the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part. Prospective investors should carefully review the terms and provisions of the form of warrant for a complete description of the terms and conditions of the pre-funded warrants.

The term "pre-funded" refers to the fact that the purchase price of our Ordinary Shares in this offering includes almost the entire exercise price that will be paid under the pre-funded warrants, except for a nominal remaining exercise price of \$0.00001. The purpose of the pre-funded warrants is to enable investors that may have restrictions on their ability to beneficially own more than 4.99% of our outstanding Ordinary Shares following the consummation of this offering the opportunity to make an investment in the Company without triggering their ownership restrictions, by receiving pre-funded warrants in lieu of our Ordinary Shares which would result in such ownership of more than 4.99%, and receive the ability to exercise their option to purchase the shares underlying the pre-funded warrants at such nominal price at a later date.

Exercise of Pre-Funded Warrants. Each pre-funded warrants is exercisable for one Ordinary Share, with an exercise price equal to \$0.00001 per Ordinary Share, at any time that the pre-funded warrants is outstanding. There is no expiration date for the pre-funded warrants. The holder of a pre-funded warrants will not be deemed a holder of our underlying Ordinary Shares until the pre-funded warrants is exercised.

Subject to limited exceptions, a holder of pre-funded warrants will not have the right to exercise any portion of its pre-funded warrants if the holder (together with such holder's affiliates, and any persons acting as a group together with such holder or any of such holder's affiliates) would beneficially own a number of Ordinary Shares in excess of 4.99% of the Ordinary Shares then outstanding after giving effect to such exercise.

The exercise price and the number of Ordinary Shares issuable upon exercise of the pre-funded warrants is subject to appropriate adjustment in the event of recapitalization events, stock dividends, stock splits, stock combinations, reclassifications, reorganizations or similar events affecting our Ordinary Shares. The pre-funded warrant holders must pay the exercise price in cash upon exercise of the pre-funded warrants, unless such pre-funded warrants holders are utilizing the cashless exercise provision of the pre-funded warrants.

Upon the holder's exercise of a pre-funded warrant, we will issue the Ordinary Shares issuable upon exercise of the pre-funded warrant within two trading days following our receipt of a notice of exercise, provided that payment of the exercise price has been made (unless exercised to the extent permitted via the "cashless" exercise provision). Prior to the exercise of any pre-funded warrants to purchase Ordinary Shares, holders of the pre-funded warrants will not have any of the rights of holders of Ordinary Shares purchasable upon exercise, including the right to vote, except as set forth therein.

The pre-funded warrant holder will not have the right to exercise any portion of the pre-funded warrants if the holder (together with its affiliates) would beneficially own in excess of 4.99% of the number of Ordinary Shares outstanding immediately after giving effect to the exercise, as such percentage ownership is determined in accordance with the terms of the pre-funded warrants. However, any pre-funded warrant holder may increase or decrease such percentage to any other percentage not in excess of 4.99%.

Fundamental Transaction. In the event of a fundamental transaction, as described in the pre-funded warrants and generally including any reorganization, recapitalization or reclassification of our Ordinary Shares, the sale, transfer or other disposition of all or substantially all of our properties or assets, our consolidation or merger with or into another person, the acquisition of more than 50% of our outstanding Ordinary Shares, or any person or group becoming the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the voting power represented by our outstanding Ordinary Shares, the holders of the pre-funded warrants will be entitled to receive upon exercise of the pre-funded warrants the kind and amount of securities, cash or other property that the holders would have received had they exercised the pre-funded warrants immediately prior to such fundamental transaction without regard to any limitations on exercised contained in the pre-funded warrants.

Exchange Listing. We do not intend to apply to list the pre-funded warrants on any securities exchange or other trading system.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that the net proceeds from our issuance and sale of Ordinary Shares and pre-funded warrants in this offering will be approximately \$2.05 million, after deducting offering expenses payable by us.

We currently expect to use the net proceeds from this offering general corporate purposes and for working capital purposes.

The amounts and schedule of our actual expenditures will depend on multiple factors including the progress of our clinical development and regulatory efforts, the status and results of the clinical trials, the pace of our partnering efforts in regard to manufacturing and commercialization and the overall regulatory environment. Therefore, our management will retain broad discretion over the use of the proceeds from this offering. We may ultimately use the proceeds for different purposes than what we currently intend. Pending any ultimate use of any portion of the proceeds from this offering, if the anticipated proceeds will not be sufficient to fund all the proposed purposes, our management will determine the order of priority for using the proceeds, as well as the amount and sources of other funds needed.

Pending our application of the net proceeds from this offering, we plan to invest such proceeds in short-term, investment-grade, interest-bearing securities and depositary institutions.

DIVIDEND POLICY

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends to our shareholders, and we do not anticipate or intend to pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Payment of cash dividends, if any, in the future will be at the discretion of our board of directors in compliance with applicable legal requirements and will depend on a number of factors, including future earnings, our financial condition, operating results, contractual restrictions, capital requirements, business prospects, our strategic goals and plans to expand our business, applicable law and other factors that our board of directors may deem relevant.

The Israeli Companies Law, 5759-1999 and the regulations promulgated thereunder, imposes further restrictions on our ability to declare and pay dividends.

Payment of dividends may be subject to Israeli withholding taxes. See "Item 10. – Additional Information – E. – Taxation — Material Israeli Tax Considerations" in our most recent Annual Report on Form 20-F incorporated by reference herein for additional information.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We have arranged for the sale of the securities we are offering pursuant to this prospectus supplement to institutional investors through a securities purchase agreement directly between the purchasers and us. All of the shares will be sold at the same price and, we expect, at a single closing. We established the price following negotiations with the prospective investors and with reference to the prevailing market price of our Ordinary Shares, recent trends in such price and other factors. It is possible that not all of the securities we are offering pursuant to this prospectus supplement will be sold at the closing, in which case our net proceeds would be reduced. We expect that the sale of the securities will be completed on or around the date indicated on the cover page of this prospectus supplement.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our Ordinary Shares is VStock Transfer, LLC.

Trading Market

Our Ordinary Shares are listed on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbol "PRZO." We do not intend to apply for listing of the pre-funded warrants on any securities exchange or other nationally recognized trading system.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the issuance of our Ordinary Shares offered hereby and certain other matters of Israeli law will be passed upon for us by Gornitzky & Co. Certain matters of U.S. federal securities law relating to this offering will be passed upon for us by Greenberg Traurig, P.A., Tel Aviv, Israel.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of ParaZero Technologies Ltd. as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2024, have been incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference in reliance upon the report of independent registered public accounting firm, Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co., a Firm in the Deloitte Global Network, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as an expert in accounting and auditing.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus and information we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. The documents we are incorporating by reference as of their respective dates of filing are:

- (1) our Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2024 filed with the SEC on March 21, 2025;
- (2) our Reports on Form 6-K filed with the SEC on <u>January 7, 2025</u>, <u>January 10, 2025</u>, <u>January 15, 2025</u>, <u>January 17, 2025</u>, <u>February 3, 2025</u>, <u>February 5, 2025</u>, <u>February 11, 2025</u>, <u>February 13, 2025</u>, <u>February 18, 2025</u>, <u>February 20, 2025</u>, <u>March 7, 2025</u>, <u>March 21, 2025</u>, <u>March 27, 2025</u>, <u>April 10, 2025</u>, <u>April 11, 2025</u>, <u>April 14, 2025</u>, <u>April 15, 2025</u>, <u>April 17, 2025</u>, <u>May 6, 2025</u>, <u>May 13, 2025</u>, <u>May 21, 2025</u>, <u>May 27, 2025</u>, <u>May 29, 2025</u>, <u>June 12, 2025</u>, <u>June 16, 2025</u>, <u>June 25, 2025</u>, <u>July 3, 2025</u>, <u>July 7, 2025</u>, <u>July 14, 2025</u>, <u>July 28, 2025</u> and <u>August 4, 2025</u> (to the extent expressly incorporated by reference into the Registrant's effective registration statements filed by us under the Securities Act); and
- (3) The description of our Ordinary Shares, par value NIS 0.02 per share, contained in Exhibit 2.1 to our Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2023, filed with the SEC on March 21, 2024, including any amendment or report filed with the SEC for the purpose of updating such description.

The information we incorporate by reference is an important part of this prospectus supplement, and later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede the information contained in this prospectus supplement.

We will provide you without charge, upon your written or oral request, a copy of any of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, other than exhibits to such documents which are not specifically incorporated by reference into such documents. Please direct your written or telephone requests to us ParaZero Technologies Ltd., 1 HaTachana St., Kfar Saba, Israel 4453001, Attention: Regev Livne, Chief Financial Officer, telephone number: +972-50-275-3666.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are part of a registration statement on Form F-3 that we filed with the SEC relating to the securities offered by this prospectus supplement, which includes additional information. You should refer to the registration statement and its exhibits for additional information. Whenever we make reference in this prospectus supplement to any of our contracts, agreements or other documents, the references are not necessarily complete and you should refer to the exhibits attached to the registration statement for copies of the actual contract, agreements or other document.

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act applicable to foreign private issuers. We, as a "foreign private issuer," are exempt from the rules under the Exchange Act prescribing certain disclosure and procedural requirements for proxy solicitations, and our officers, directors and principal shareholders are exempt from the reporting and "short-swing" profit recovery provisions contained in Section 16 of the Exchange Act, with respect to their purchases and sales of shares. In addition, we are not required to file annual, quarterly and current reports and financial statements with the SEC as frequently or as promptly as U.S. companies whose securities are registered under the Exchange Act.

You can review our SEC filings and the registration statement by accessing the SEC's internet site at http://www.sec.gov. We maintain a corporate website at www.parazero.com. Information contained on, or that can be accessed through, our website does not constitute a part of this prospectus. We have included our website address in this prospectus solely



\$50,000,000

PARAZERO TECHNOLOGIES LTD.

Ordinary Shares Warrants Units

We may offer and sell from time to time in one or more offerings up to a total amount of \$50,000,000 of our ordinary shares, par value NIS 0.02 per share, or the Ordinary Shares, warrants to purchase Ordinary Shares or units comprising a combination of Ordinary Shares and warrants. Each time we sell securities pursuant to this prospectus, we will provide in a supplement to this prospectus the price and any other material terms of any such offering. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you in connection with each offering. Any prospectus supplement and related free writing prospectuses may also add, update or change information contained in the prospectus. You should read this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and related free writing prospectuses, as well as the documents incorporated by reference or deemed incorporated by reference into this prospectus, carefully before you invest in the securities.

The Ordinary Shares are traded on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbol "PRZO."

Investing in the securities involves a high degree of risk, including that the trading price of Ordinary Shares has been subject to volatility and investors in this offering may not be able to sell their Ordinary Shares above the actual offering price or at all. Risks associated with an investment in the securities will be described in any applicable prospectus supplement and are and will be described in certain of our filings with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, as described in "Risk Factors" on page 3.

The securities may be sold directly by us to investors, through agents designated from time to time or to or through underwriters or dealers, or through a combination of such methods, on a continuous or delayed basis. For additional information on the methods of sale, you should refer to the section entitled "Plan of Distribution" in this prospectus. If any agents or underwriters are involved in the sale of the securities with respect to which this prospectus is being delivered, the names of such agents or underwriters and any applicable fees, commissions, discounts and over-allotment options will be set forth in a prospectus supplement. The price to the public of the securities and the net proceeds that we expect to receive from such sale will also be set forth in a prospectus supplement.

Neither the SEC nor any state or other securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is , 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	ii
OUR COMPANY	1
RISK FACTORS	3
NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	4
OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE	4
<u>CAPITALIZATION</u>	5
USE OF PROCEEDS	6
DESCRIPTION OF SHARE CAPITAL	7
<u>DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS</u>	12
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	13
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	14
<u>LEGAL MATTERS</u>	17
<u>EXPERTS</u>	17
<u>EXPENSES</u>	17
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE	18
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	19
ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIABILITIES	20

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form F-3 that we filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may offer from time to time up to an aggregate of \$50,000,000 of the Ordinary Shares, warrants or units comprising a combination of Ordinary Shares and warrants in one or more offerings. We sometimes refer to the Ordinary Shares, warrants and units as the "securities" throughout this prospectus.

Each time we sell securities, we will provide you with a prospectus supplement that will describe the specific amounts, prices and terms of such offering. We may also authorize one or more free writing prospectuses to be provided to you in connection with such offering. The prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectuses may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read carefully both this prospectus, the applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus together with additional information described below under "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" and "Where You Can Find Additional Information" before buying the securities being offered.

This prospectus does not contain all of the information provided in the registration statement that we filed with the SEC. For further information about us or the securities, you should refer to that registration statement, which you can obtain from the SEC as described below under "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" and "Where You Can Find Additional Information."

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, a prospectus supplement and related free writing prospectuses. We have not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement or related free writing prospectuses is accurate on any date subsequent to the date set forth on the front of the document or that any information that we have incorporated by reference is correct on any date subsequent to the date of the document incorporated by reference. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates.

In this prospectus, "we," "us," "our," the "Company" and "ParaZero" refer to ParaZero Technologies Ltd., an Israeli corporation.

OUR COMPANY

We are an aerospace company that is focused on drone safety systems and engaged in the business of designing, developing, and providing what we believe are best-in-class autonomous parachute safety systems for commercial drones, also known as unmanned aerial systems, or UAS. Our company was founded by a group of aviation professionals, together with veteran drone operators, to address the drone industry's safety challenges. Our goal is to enable the drone industry to realize its greatest potential through increasing safety and mitigating operational risk.

Drones are either navigated manually with a remote control or operated autonomously by software. Drones have long seen widespread use in the military for surveillance and long-range attack purposes and have also been used for weather monitoring and search and rescue operations. As developments in the mobile industry have enabled manufacturers to decrease the size, weight, and cost of batteries and cameras, the drone industry has expanded beyond its largely military-based origins and scale for commercial and civil government use cases. Increased automation of drones and a global concern for sustainability have also driven demand. Drones have become an integral workflow tool among a myriad of global industries and have a wide array of commercial applications, such as photography, agriculture, package delivery, first response/public safety, surveying, construction site monitoring, and infrastructure inspection. Drones are easy enough even for private individuals to maintain and operate and do not require expensive infrastructure, allowing for recreational use. As demand and use cases for commercial drones have increased, so too have concerns over drone safety, and we believe our safety solutions place us in a strong position to take advantage of the developing market and regulatory frameworks, which are increasingly recognizing parachute recovery systems as effective forms of risk mitigation for expanded operational approvals across an increasing number of global regions.

Our unique, patented technology enables parachute deployment on drones in a fraction of a second using an autonomous computer paired with a ballistic parachute launcher. We believe that we have created a new benchmark in drone safety with low altitude parachute deployment capabilities and high levels of reliability. Globally, our solutions have proven critical to enabling commercial drone operations in over populated areas and beyond-visual-line-of-sight, which require prior approval from aviation regulators, including the U.S., Canada, Israel, Brazil, Singapore, Australia, Ireland and the U.K., among other countries. These authorizations facilitate new business opportunities and applications for expanded drone operations worldwide, thus enhancing the value proposition of our solutions for our global customers.

The Company does not rely on licensing partners and licensees but instead relies on sale, collaboration and other arrangements with third-party service providers, vendors and development partners that purchase the Company's products and then seek regulatory approval for the combined use of their drones with the Company's products. The Company has no licensing agreements or arrangements with, and does not receive any royalty payments from, any parties, except for one license agreement for the out-license of software previously developed by the Company for the production of its hardware, which has generated an immaterial amount of revenue.

Our unique, patented technology for drones, the SafeAir system, is designed to protect hardware, people, and payload in the event of an in-flight failure. The SafeAir system is a smart parachute system that monitors UAS flight in real time, identifies critical failures and autonomously triggers a parachute in the event of an emergency. The system contains a flight termination system, a black box to enable post-deployment analysis, and a warning buzzer to alert people of a falling drone. In addition to being fully autonomous, the SafeAir system includes a separate remote control for manual parachute deployment capability.

We have a global distribution footprint and have forged partnerships all around the world, including India, South Korea, the United States, Latin America and Europe. We sell our drone safety systems as off-the-shelf solutions, as well as perform integrations with OEMs, offering customized, bespoke safety solutions for a large variety of aerial platforms, including multi-rotor, fixed wing, vertical take-off and landing, heavy lift, and urban air mobility. Our technology has been sold to and used by some of the world's top companies and organizations, including drone companies such as LIFT Aircraft, Airobotics, SpeedBird Aero and Doosan Corporation and other leading and known brands and entities such as CNN, the New York Times, Hensel Phelps, Verizon Media (Skyward), Fox Television Station, the Chicago Police Department and Fortis Construction.

In February 2024, we announced our intention to enter the counter unmanned aircraft system (anti-drone), or C-UAS, market. Small, lethal drones are being utilized around the world with tremendous effectiveness and are reshaping the balance between humans and technology, especially in wars, raising the demand for C-UAS countermeasures. Counter-drone technology encompasses a wide range of solutions that allow users to detect, classify, and mitigate drones and unmanned aerial vehicles.

Many of the current C-UAS solutions offer communication jamming, or COMJAM, of radio frequencies. Drone jamming equipment is designed to block signals on operating bands and/or navigation causing drones to attempt to return to their take-off point, stop in midair or land. COMJAM is considered the first layer of drone defense. In cases where a drone is not affected by the COMJAM, a second layer of defense will take place. For the second layer of defense, there are currently different approaches, technologies, and solutions. This second layer of defense usually consists of a physical counter measure, such as shooting at the targeted drone, firing missiles and other guided munitions and other solutions aimed at physically damaging or capturing a drone in the sky. We believe that we can use our current patents and technology as a basis for the development of a second layer of defense solution that will physically stop drones in the sky in cases where the COMJAM is not effective or successful.

The current war between Russia and Ukraine and Israel's war against terrorism demonstrate the threat of small drones on armies, strategic facilities, and critical infrastructure. According to Fortune Business Insight, the global anti-drone market size was valued at USD 1.58 billion in 2022 and is expected to grow to USD 6.95 billion by 2029, an opportunity which we seek to seize.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves significant risks. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider the risks described under the summary above, under "Risk Factors" in the applicable prospectus supplement and under Item 3.D. - "Risk Factors" in our most recent Annual Report on Form 20-F, or any updates in our Reports on Form 6-K, together with all of the other information appearing in this prospectus or incorporated by reference into this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement, in light of your particular investment objectives and financial circumstances. The risks so described are not the only risks facing us. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. Our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected by any of these risks. The trading price of our securities could decline due to any of these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment. The discussion of risks includes or refers to forward-looking statements; you should read the explanation of the qualifications and limitations on such forward-looking statements discussed elsewhere in this prospectus.

NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains, and any accompanying prospectus supplement will contain, forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Also, documents that we incorporate by reference into this prospectus, including documents that we subsequently file with the SEC, contain and will contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are those that predict or describe future events or trends and that do not relate solely to historical matters. You can generally identify forward-looking statements as statements containing the words "may," "will," "could," "should," "expect," "anticipate" "objective," "goal," "intend," "estimate," "believe," "project," "plan," "assume" or other similar expressions, or negatives of those expressions, although not all forward-looking statements contain these identifying words. All statements contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement regarding our future strategy, future operations, projected financial position, proposed products, anticipated collaborations, estimated future revenues, projected costs, future prospects, the future of our industry and results that might be obtained by pursuing management's current plans and objectives, are forward-looking statements.

You should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements because the matters they describe are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including in many cases decisions or actions by third parties, that are difficult to predict. Our forward-looking statements are based on the information currently available to us and speak only as of the date on the cover of this prospectus, the date of any prospectus supplement, or, in the case of forward-looking statements incorporated by reference, the date of the filing that includes the statement. Over time, our actual results, performance or achievements may differ from those expressed or implied by our forward-looking statements, and such difference might be significant and materially adverse to our security holders. We undertake no obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

We have identified some of the important factors that could cause future events to differ from our current expectations and they are described in this prospectus and supplements to this prospectus (if any) under the caption "Risk Factors," as well as in our most recent Annual Report on Form 20-F, including without limitation under the captions "Risk Factors," "Use of Proceeds," "Operating and Financial Review and Prospects," and elsewhere in this prospectus, and in other documents that we may file with the SEC, all of which you should review carefully. Please consider our forward-looking statements in light of those risks as you read this prospectus, the documents incorporated by reference herein, and any prospectus supplement.

OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE

We may sell from time to time pursuant to this prospectus (as may be detailed in prospectus supplements) an indeterminate number of securities as shall have a maximum aggregate offering price of \$50,000,000. The actual per share price of the securities that we will offer pursuant hereto will depend on a number of factors that may be relevant as of the time of offer (see "Plan of Distribution" below).

CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our capitalization as of December 31, 2023. The information in this table is derived from our audited financial information as of December 31, 2023, and should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by reference to such financial information and other financial information incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

U.S. dollars in thousands	As of December 31, 2023
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 7,428,405
Shareholders' equity:	
Ordinary shares	56,227
Additional paid in capital	24,471,888
Accumulated deficit	(18,423,057)
Total shareholders' equity	6,105,058
Total capitalization	7,669,831
	5

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise set forth in the related prospectus supplement or, if applicable, the pricing supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of securities offered through this prospectus for general corporate purposes, which include financing our operations, capital expenditures and business development, technology development, and for pursuing strategic opportunities, including but not limited to, strategic acquisitions. The specific purpose of any individual issuance of securities will be described in the related prospectus supplement.

TAXATION

The material Israeli and U.S. federal income tax consequences relating to the purchase, ownership and disposition of any of the securities offered by this prospectus may be set forth in the prospectus supplement offering those securities or incorporated by reference from our Annual Report on Form 20-F or other public filings we make with the SEC.

DESCRIPTION OF SHARE CAPITAL

The following description of our share capital is a summary of the material terms of our articles of association and Israeli corporate law regarding our ordinary shares and the holders thereof. This description contains all material information concerning our ordinary shares but does not purport to be complete.

Ordinary Shares

As of August 9, 2024, our authorized share capital consists of NIS 4,000,000 divided into 200,000,000 Ordinary Shares, par value NIS 0.02 per share, of which 11,162,546 Ordinary Shares are issued and outstanding as of such date. All of our outstanding Ordinary Shares have been validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. Our Ordinary Shares are not redeemable and are not subject to any preemptive right. All Ordinary Shares have identical voting and other rights in all respects.

In addition to Ordinary Shares, as of August 9, 2024, we have outstanding warrants to purchase an aggregate of 4,989,731 Ordinary Shares. The exercise prices of the warrants range from \$1.10 to \$5.00 per Ordinary Share. In addition, we have outstanding options to purchase an aggregate of 463,848 Ordinary Shares under our incentive option plan. The exercise price of the options is \$1.275 per Ordinary Shares.

Registration Number of the Company

Our registration number with the Israeli Registrar of Companies is 514932821.

Purposes and Objects of the Company

Our purpose and objectives are set forth in Section 3 of our amended and restated articles of association.

The Powers of the Directors

Our board of directors shall direct our policy and shall supervise the performance of our chief executive officer and his actions. Our board of directors may exercise all powers that are not required under the Israeli Companies Law 5759-1999, or the Companies Law, or under our amended and restated articles of association to be exercised or taken by our shareholders.

Rights Attached to Shares

Our Ordinary Shares shall confer upon the holders thereof:

- equal right to attend and to vote at all of our general meetings, whether annual or special, with each Ordinary Share entitling the holder thereof, which attend the meeting and participate at the voting, either in person, electronically or by a proxy or by a written ballot, to one vote;
- equal right to participate in distribution of dividends, if any, whether payable in cash or in bonus shares, in distribution of assets or in any other distribution, on a per share pro rata basis; and
- equal right to participate, upon our dissolution, in the distribution of our assets legally available for distribution, on a per share pro rata basis.

Election of Directors

Pursuant to our amended and restated articles of association, each of our directors, other than the external directors, was assigned to one of three classes with staggered three-year terms. At each annual general meeting of our shareholders, the election or re-election of directors following the expiration of the term of office of the directors of that class of directors will be for a term of office that expires on the third annual general meeting following such election or re-election, such that from the annual general meeting of 2024 and after, each year the term of office of only one class of directors will expire. The term of such directors may terminate earlier, if they resign or cease to act as board members pursuant to the provisions of our amended and restated articles of association or any applicable law. Pursuant to our amended and restated articles of association, other than the external directors, for whom special election requirements apply under the Companies Law, the vote required to appoint a director is a simple majority vote of holders of our voting shares, participating and voting at the relevant meeting. In addition, our amended and restated articles of association allow our board of directors to appoint directors to fill vacancies and/or as an addition to the board of directors (subject to the maximum number of directors) to serve until the next annual general meeting, or later, until the end of the term of a director who they replaced. External directors are elected for an initial term of three years, may be elected for additional terms of three years each under certain circumstances, and may be removed from office pursuant to the terms of the Companies Law. See "Item 6.C— Directors, Senior Management, and Employees—Board Practices—External Directors" in our Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2023 incorporated by reference herein for additional information.

Annual and Special Meetings

Under the Israeli law, we are required to hold an annual general meeting of our shareholders once every calendar year, at such time and place which shall be determined by our board of directors, but no later than 15 months after the date of the previous annual general meeting. All meetings other than the annual general meeting of shareholders are referred to as special general meetings. Our board of directors may call special meetings whenever it sees fit and upon the request of any shareholder or shareholders holding at least five percent (5%) or a higher percent of our voting rights. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Law and the regulations promulgated thereunder, shareholders entitled to participate and vote at general meetings are the shareholders of record on a date to be decided by the board of directors, which as a company listed on an exchange outside Israel, may be between four and 40 days prior to the date of the meeting.

Resolutions regarding the following matters must be passed at a general meeting of our shareholders:

- amendments to our amended and restated articles of association:
- the exercise of our board of director's powers by a general meeting if our board of directors is unable to exercise its powers and the exercise of any of its powers is required for our proper management;
- appointment, fees or termination of our auditors, if the shareholders have not delegated their authority to set the fees for our auditors to our board of directors;
- appointment of directors, including external directors;
- approval of acts and transactions requiring general meeting approval pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Law (mainly certain related party transactions) and any other applicable law;
- increases or reductions of our authorized share capital; and
- a merger (as such term is defined in the Companies Law).

Notices

The Companies Law requires that a notice of any annual or special shareholders meeting be provided at least 21 days prior to the meeting, and if the agenda of the meeting includes, among others, the appointment or removal of directors, the approval of transactions with office holders or interested or related parties or an approval of a merger, notice must be provided at least 35 days prior to the meeting. Notwithstanding the foregoing, under our amended and restated articles of association notice of general meetings does not have to be delivered to shareholders, and notice by the Company of a general meeting which is published on the Company's website shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of such publication to any registered shareholder located in the State of Israel, and notice by the Company of a general meeting which is publicized on the SEC's EDGAR Database or similar publication via the internet shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of such publication to any registered shareholder located outside of Israel.

Ouorum

As permitted under the Companies Law, the quorum required for our general meetings consists of at least two shareholders present in person, by proxy, written ballot or voting by means of electronic voting system, who hold or represent between them at least 25% of the total outstanding voting rights. If within half an hour of the time set forth for the general meeting a quorum is not present, the general meeting shall stand adjourned the same day of the following week, at the same hour and in the same place, or to such other date, time and place as prescribed in the notice to the shareholders and in such adjourned meeting, if no quorum is present within half an hour of the time arranged, any number of shareholders participating in the meeting, shall constitute a quorum. If a special general meeting was called at the request of a shareholder, and within half an hour of an adjourned meeting a legal quorum is not present, the meeting shall be cancelled.

Adoption of Resolutions

Our amended and restated articles of association provide that all resolutions of our shareholders require a simple majority vote, unless otherwise required under the Companies Law or our amended and restated articles of association. A shareholder may vote in a general meeting in person, by proxy or by a written ballot.

Changing Rights Attached to Shares

If at any time the share capital of the Company is divided into different classes of shares, the rights attached to any class, unless otherwise provided by the Companies Law or our amended and restated articles of association, may be modified or cancelled by the Company by a resolution of the General Meeting of the holders of all shares as one class, without any required separate resolution of any class of shares.

An increase in the authorized share capital, the creation of a new class of shares, an increase in the authorized share capital of a class of shares, or the issuance of additional shares thereof out of the authorized and unissued share capital, shall not be deemed to modify or derogate or cancel the rights attached to the previously issued shares of such class or of any other class, unless otherwise provided by the terms of the shares.

Provisions Restricting Change in Control of Our Company

There are no specific provisions of our amended and restated articles of association that would have an effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company or that would operate only with respect to a merger, acquisition or corporate restructuring involving us (or our subsidiary). However, as described below, certain provisions of the Companies Law may have such effect.

The Companies Law includes provisions that allow a merger transaction and requires that each company that is a party to the merger have the transaction approved by its board of directors and, unless certain requirements described under the Companies Law are met, a vote of the majority of shareholders, and, in the case of the target company, also a majority vote of each class of its shares. For purposes of the shareholder vote of each party, unless a court rules otherwise, the merger will not be deemed approved if shares representing a majority of the voting power present at the shareholders meeting and which are not held by the other party to the merger (or by any person or group of persons acting in concert who holds 25% or more of the voting power or the right to appoint 25% or more of the directors of the other party) vote against the merger. If, however, the merger involves a merger with a company's own controlling shareholder or if the controlling shareholder has a personal interest in the merger, then the merger is instead subject to the same special majority approval that governs all extraordinary transactions with controlling shareholders. Upon the request of a creditor of either party to the proposed merger, the court may delay or prevent the merger if it concludes that there exists a reasonable concern that as a result of the merger the surviving company will be unable to satisfy the obligations of any of the parties to the merger, and may further give instructions to secure the rights of creditors. If the transaction would have been approved by the shareholders of a merging company but for the separate approval of each class or the exclusion of the votes of certain shareholders as provided above, a court may still approve the merger upon the petition of holders of at least 25% of the voting rights of a company. For such petition to be granted, the court must find that the merger is fair and reasonable, taking into account the value of the parties to the merger and the consideration offered to the shareholders. In addition, a merger may not be completed unless at least (1) 50 days have passed from the time that the requisite proposals for approval of the merger were filed with the Israeli Registrar of Companies by each merging company, and (2) 30 days have passed since the merger was approved by the shareholders of each merging company.

The Companies law also provides that, subject to certain exceptions, an acquisition of shares in an Israeli public company must be made by means of a "special" tender offer if as a result of the acquisition (1) the purchaser would become a holder of 25% or more of the voting rights in the company if there is no holder of 25% or more of the voting rights in the company, or (2) the purchaser would become a holder of 45% or more of the voting rights in the company, unless there is already a holder of more than 45% of the voting rights in the company. These requirements do not apply if, in general, the acquisition (1) was made in a private placement that received shareholders' approval, subject to certain conditions, (2) was made from a holder of 25% or more of the voting rights in the company which resulted in the acquirer becoming a holder of 25% or more of the voting rights in the company, or (3) was made from a holder of more than 45% of the voting rights in the company which resulted in the acquirer becoming a holder of more than 45% of the voting rights in the company. A "special" tender offer must be extended to all shareholders. In general, a "special" tender offer may be consummated only if (1) at least 5% of the voting power attached to the company's outstanding shares will be acquired by the offeror, and (2) the offer is accepted by a majority of the offerese who notified the company of their position in connection with such offer (excluding the controlling shareholder of the offeror, holder of 25% or more of the voting rights in the company or anyone on their behalf or on behalf of the offeror, including their relatives or corporations under their control or any person having a personal interest in the acceptance of the tender offer). If a special tender offer is accepted, then the purchaser or any person or entity controlling person or entity may not make a subsequent tender offer for the purchase of shares of the target company and may not enter into a merger with the target company for a period of on

If, as a result of an acquisition of shares, the acquirer will hold more than 90% of an Israeli company's outstanding shares or of certain class of shares, the acquisition must be made by means of a tender offer for all of the outstanding shares, or for all of the outstanding shares of such class, as applicable. In general, if less than 5% of the outstanding shares, or of applicable class, are not tendered in the tender offer and more than half of the offerees who have no personal interest in the offer tendered their shares, all the shares that the acquirer offered to purchase will be transferred to it by operation of law. However, a tender offer will also be accepted if the shareholders who do not accept the offer hold less than 2% of the issued and outstanding share capital of the company or of the applicable class of shares. Any shareholders that was an offeree in such tender offer, whether such shareholder accepted the tender offer or not, may request, by petition to an Israeli court, (i) appraisal rights in connection with a full tender offer, and (ii) that the fair value should be paid as determined by the court, for a period of six months following the acceptance thereof. However, the acquirer is entitled to stipulate, under certain conditions, that tendering shareholders will forfeit such appraisal rights. If the full tender offer was not accepted in accordance with any of the above alternatives, the acquirer may not acquire shares of the company that will increase its holdings to more than 90% of the company's voting rights or the company's issued and outstanding share capital (or of the applicable class) from shareholders who accepted the tender offer. Shares purchased in contradiction to the full tender offer rules under the Companies Law will have no rights and will become dormant shares.

Lastly, Israeli tax law treats some acquisitions, such as stock-for-stock exchanges between an Israeli company and a foreign company, less favorably than U.S. tax laws. For example, Israeli tax law may, under certain circumstances, subject a shareholder who exchanges his ordinary shares for shares in another corporation to taxation prior to the sale of the shares received in such stock-for-stock swap. With respect to mergers, Israeli tax law allows for tax deferral in certain circumstances but makes the deferral contingent on the fulfilment of numerous conditions, including a holding period of two years from the date of the transaction during which certain sales and dispositions of shares of the participating companies are restricted.

Exclusive Forum

Our amended and restated articles of association provide that unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the federal district courts of the United States shall be the exclusive forum for the resolution of any complaint asserting a cause of action arising under the Securities Act. Section 22 of the Securities Act creates concurrent jurisdiction for federal and state courts over all such Securities Act actions. Accordingly, both U.S. state and federal courts have jurisdiction to entertain such claims. This choice of forum provision may limit a shareholder's ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that it finds favorable for disputes with us or our directors, officers or other employees and may increase the costs associated with such lawsuits, which may discourage such lawsuits against us and our directors, officers and employees. Further, the enforceability of similar forum provisions (including exclusive federal forum provisions for actions, suits, or proceedings asserting a cause of action arising under the Securities Act) in other companies' organizational documents and similar agreements has been challenged in legal proceedings, and there is uncertainty as to whether courts would enforce the exclusive forum provision in our amended and restated articles of association. If a court were to find these provisions of our amended and restated articles of association are inapplicable to, or unenforceable in respect of, one or more of the specified types of actions or proceedings, we may incur additional costs associated with resolving such matters in other jurisdictions, which could adversely affect our business and financial condition. Any person or entity purchasing or otherwise acquiring any interest in our share capital shall be deemed to have notice of and to have consented to the choice of forum provisions of our amended and restated articles of association are described above. This provision would not apply to suits brought to enforce a duty or liability created by the Exchange Act or any other claim for which the U.S. federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction. Our amended and restated articles of association also provide that unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the competent courts in Tel Aviv, Israel, shall be the exclusive forum for any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of our company, any action asserting a breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any of our directors, officers or other employees to our company or our shareholders or any action asserting a claim arising pursuant to any provision of the Companies Law or the Israeli Securities Law, 5728-1968.

Changes in Our Capital

The general meeting may, by a simple majority vote of the shareholders attending the general meeting:

- increase our registered share capital by the creation of new shares from the existing class or a new class, as determined by the general meeting;
- cancel any registered share capital which have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any person;
- consolidate and divide all or any of our share capital into shares of larger nominal value than our existing shares;
- subdivide our existing shares or any of them, our share capital or any of it, into shares of smaller nominal value than is fixed; and
- reduce our share capital and any fund reserved for capital redemption in any manner, and with and subject to any incident authorized, and consent required, by the Companies Law.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue and offer warrants under the material terms and conditions described in this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement. The accompanying prospectus supplement may add, update or change the terms and conditions of the warrants as described in this prospectus.

We may issue warrants to purchase our Ordinary Shares. Warrants may be issued independently or together with any securities and may be attached to or separate from those securities. The warrants may be issued under warrant or subscription agreements to be entered into between us and a bank or trust company, as warrant agent, all of which will be described in the prospectus supplement relating to the warrants we are offering. The warrant agent will act solely as our agent in connection with the warrants and will not have any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants.

The particular terms of the warrants, the warrant or subscription agreements relating to the warrants and the warrant certificates representing the warrants will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement, including some or all of the following:

- the title of such warrants;
- the aggregate number of such warrants;
- the price or prices at which such warrants will be issued and exercised;
- the currency or currencies in which the price of such warrants will be payable;
- the securities purchasable upon exercise of such warrants;
- the date on which the right to exercise such warrants shall commence and the date on which such right shall expire;
- if applicable, the minimum or maximum amount of such warrants which may be exercised at any one time;
- if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities with which such warrants are issued and the number of such warrants issued with each such security;
- if applicable, the date on and after which such warrants and the related securities will be separately transferable;
- if applicable, any provisions for cashless exercise of the warrants;
- if applicable; any exercise limitations with respect to the ownership limitations by the holder exercising the warrant;
- information with respect to book-entry procedures, if any;
- any material Israeli tax consequences and United States federal income tax consequences;
- the anti-dilution provisions of the warrants, if any; and
- any other terms of such warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of such warrants.

Holders of warrants will not be entitled, solely by virtue of being holders, to vote, to consent, to receive dividends, to receive notice as shareholders with respect to any meeting of shareholders for the election of directors or any other matters, or to exercise any rights whatsoever as a holder of the equity securities purchasable upon exercise of the warrants.

The description in the applicable prospectus supplement of any warrants we offer will not necessarily be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable warrant agreement and warrant certificate, which will be filed with the SEC if we offer warrants. For more information on how you can obtain copies of the applicable warrant agreement if we offer warrants, see "Where You Can Find Additional Information" beginning on page 19 and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" beginning on page 18. We urge you to read any applicable prospectus supplement and the applicable warrant agreement and form of warrant certificate in their entirety.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

We may issue units comprised of one or more of the other securities described in this prospectus in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and obligations of a holder of each included security. The unit agreement under which a unit is issued may provide that the securities included in the unit may not be held or transferred separately, at any time or at any time before a specified date.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe:

- the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, including whether and under what circumstances those securities may be held or transferred separately;
- the material terms of a unit agreement under which the units will be issued;
- any provisions for the issuance, payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units or of the securities comprising the units; and
- whether the units will be issued in fully registered or global form.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any units. The preceding description and any description of units in the applicable prospectus supplement does not purport to be complete and is subject to and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the unit agreement and, if applicable, collateral arrangements and depositary arrangements relating to such units. For more information on how you can obtain copies of the applicable unit agreement if we offer units, see "Where You Can Find Additional Information" beginning on page 19 and "Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference" beginning on page 18. We urge you to read the applicable unit agreement and any applicable prospectus supplement in their entirety.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The securities being offered by this prospectus may be sold:

- through agents;
- to or through one or more underwriters on a firm commitment or agency basis;
- through put or call option transactions relating to the securities;
- to or through dealers, who may act as agents or principals, including a block trade (which may involve crosses) in which a broker or dealer so engaged will attempt to sell as agent but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;
- through privately negotiated transactions;
- purchases by a broker or dealer as principal and resale by such broker or dealer for its own account pursuant to this prospectus;
- directly to purchasers, including our affiliates, through a specific bidding or auction process, on a negotiated basis or otherwise; to or through one or more underwriters on a firm commitment or best efforts basis;
- exchange distributions and/or secondary distributions;
- ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker solicits purchasers;
- in an "at the market offering", within the meaning of Rule 415(a)(4) of the Securities Act into an existing trading market, on an exchange or otherwise;
- transactions not involving market makers or established trading markets, including direct sales or privately negotiated transactions;
- transactions in options, swaps or other derivatives that may or may not be listed on an exchange;
- through any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law; or
- through a combination of any such methods of sale.

At any time a particular offer of the securities covered by this prospectus is made, a revised prospectus or prospectus supplement, if required, will be distributed which will set forth the aggregate amount of securities covered by this prospectus being offered and the terms of the offering, including the name or names of any underwriters, dealers, brokers or agents, any discounts, commissions, concessions and other items constituting compensation from us and any discounts, commissions or concessions allowed or re-allowed or paid to dealers. Such prospectus supplement, and, if necessary, a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, will be filed with the SEC to reflect the disclosure of additional information with respect to the distribution of the securities covered by this prospectus. In order to comply with the securities laws of certain states, if applicable, the securities sold under this prospectus may only be sold through registered or licensed broker-dealers. In addition, in some states the securities may not be sold unless they have been registered or qualified for sale in the applicable state or an exemption from registration or qualification requirements is available and is complied with.

The distribution of securities may be effected from time to time in one or more transactions, including block transactions and transactions on the Nasdaq Capital Market or any other organized market where the securities may be traded. The securities may be sold at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, or at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices relating to the prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. The consideration may be cash or another form negotiated by the parties. Agents, underwriters or broker-dealers may be paid compensation for offering and selling the securities. That compensation may be in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions to be received from us or from the purchasers of the securities. Any dealers and agents participating in the distribution of the securities may be deemed to be underwriters, and compensation received by them on resale of the securities may be deemed to be underwriters, they may be subject to statutory liabilities under the Securities Act.

Agents may from time to time solicit offers to purchase the securities. If required, we will name in the applicable prospectus supplement any agent involved in the offer or sale of the securities and set forth any compensation payable to the agent. Unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement, any agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its appointment. Any agent selling the securities covered by this prospectus may be deemed to be an underwriter, as that term is defined in the Securities Act, of the securities.

To the extent that we make sales to or through one or more underwriters or agents in at-the-market offerings, we will do so pursuant to the terms of a distribution agreement between us and the underwriters or agents. If we engage in at-the-market sales pursuant to a distribution agreement, we will sell any of our listed securities to or through one or more underwriters or agents, which may act on an agency basis or on a principal basis. During the term of any such agreement, we may sell any of our listed securities on a daily basis in exchange transactions or otherwise as we agree with the underwriters or agents. The distribution agreement will provide that any of our listed securities which are sold will be sold at prices related to the then prevailing market prices for our listed securities. Therefore, exact figures regarding proceeds that will be raised or commissions to be paid cannot be determined at this time and will be described in a prospectus supplement. Pursuant to the terms of the distribution agreement, we also may agree to sell, and the relevant underwriters or agents may agree to solicit offers to purchase, blocks of our listed securities. The terms of each such distribution agreement will be set forth in more detail in a prospectus supplement to this prospectus.

If underwriters are used in a sale, securities will be acquired by the underwriters for their own account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale, or under delayed delivery contracts or other contractual commitments. Securities may be offered to the public either through underwriting syndicates represented by one or more managing underwriters or directly by one or more firms acting as underwriters. If an underwriter or underwriters are used in the sale of securities, an underwriting agreement will be executed with the underwriter or underwriters, as well as any other underwriters, with respect to a particular underwritten offering of securities, and will set forth the terms of the transactions, including compensation of the underwriters and dealers and the public offering price, if applicable. The prospectus and prospectus supplement will be used by the underwriters to resell the securities.

If a dealer is used in the sale of the securities, we or an underwriter will sell the securities to the dealer, as principal. The dealer may then resell the securities to the public at varying prices to be determined by the dealer at the time of resale. To the extent required, we will set forth in the prospectus supplement the name of the dealer and the terms of the transactions.

We may directly solicit offers to purchase the securities and may make sales of securities directly to institutional investors or others. These persons may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any resale of the securities. To the extent required, the prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any such sales, including the terms of any bidding or auction process, if used.

Agents, underwriters and dealers may be entitled under agreements which may be entered into with us to indemnification by us against specified liabilities, including liabilities incurred under the Securities Act, or to contribution by us to payments they may be required to make in respect of such liabilities. If required, the prospectus supplement will describe the terms and conditions of the indemnification or contribution. Some of the agents, underwriters or dealers, or their affiliates may be customers of, engage in transactions with or perform services for us or our subsidiaries.

Any person participating in the distribution of securities registered under the registration statement that includes this prospectus will be subject to applicable provisions of the Exchange Act, and the applicable SEC rules and regulations, including, among others, Regulation M, which may limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of our securities by that person. Furthermore, Regulation M may restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution of our securities to engage in market-making activities with respect to our securities. These restrictions may affect the marketability of our securities and the ability of any person or entity to engage in market-making activities with respect to our securities.

Certain persons participating in an offering may engage in over-allotment, stabilizing transactions, short-covering transactions, penalty bids and other transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of the offered securities. These activities may maintain the price of the offered securities at levels above those that might otherwise prevail in the open market, including by entering stabilizing bids, effecting syndicate covering transactions or imposing penalty bids, each of which is described below:

- A stabilizing bid means the placing of any bid, or the effecting of any purchase, for the purpose of pegging, fixing or maintaining the price of a security.
- A syndicate covering transaction means the placing of any bid on behalf of the underwriting syndicate or the effecting of any purchase to reduce a short position created in connection with the offering.
- A penalty bid means an arrangement that permits the managing underwriter to reclaim a selling concession from a syndicate member in connection with the offering when offered securities originally sold by the syndicate member are purchased in syndicate covering transactions.

These transactions may be effected on an exchange or automated quotation system, if the securities are listed on that exchange or admitted for trading on that automated quotation system, or in the over-the-counter market or otherwise.

If so indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will authorize agents, underwriters or dealers to solicit offers from certain types of institutions to purchase offered securities from us at the public offering price set forth in such prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. Such contracts will be subject only to those conditions set forth in the prospectus supplement and the prospectus supplement will set forth the commission payable for solicitation of such contracts.

In addition, ordinary shares or warrants may be issued upon conversion of or in exchange for other securities.

Any underwriters to whom offered securities are sold for public offering and sale may make a market in such offered securities, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. The offered securities may or may not be listed on a national securities exchange. No assurance can be given that there will be a market for the offered securities.

Any securities that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S under the Securities Act may be sold under Rule 144 or Regulation S rather than pursuant to this prospectus.

In connection with offerings made through underwriters or agents, we may enter into agreements with such underwriters or agents pursuant to which we receive our outstanding securities in consideration for the securities being offered to the public for cash. In connection with these arrangements, the underwriters or agents may also sell securities covered by this prospectus to hedge their positions in these outstanding securities, including in short sale transactions. If so, the underwriters or agents may use the securities received from us under these arrangements to close out any related open borrowings of securities.

We may enter into derivative transactions with third parties or sell securities not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates, in connection with those derivatives, such third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) may sell securities covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, including in short sale transactions. If so, such third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) may use securities pledged by us or borrowed from us or others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of shares, and may use securities received from us in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of shares. The third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) in such sale transactions will be underwriters and will be identified in the applicable prospectus supplement (or a post-effective amendment).

We may loan or pledge securities to a financial institution or other third party that in turn may sell the securities using this prospectus. Such financial institution or third party may transfer its short position to investors in our securities or in connection with a simultaneous offering of other securities offered by this prospectus or in connection with a simultaneous offering of other securities offered by this prospectus.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters concerning this offering will be passed upon for us by Greenberg Traurig, P.A., Tel Aviv, Israel. Certain legal matters with respect to the legality of the issuance of the securities offered by this prospectus will be passed upon for us by Gornitzky & Co., Tel Aviv, Israel.

EXPERTS

The financial statements of ParaZero Technologies Ltd. as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2023 incorporated in this prospectus by reference from the Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2023, have been audited by Brightman Almagor Zohar & Co., a Firm in the Deloitte Global Network, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report thereon, incorporated herein. Such financial statements are incorporated in this prospectus by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

EXPENSES

The following are the estimated expenses related to the filing of the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, all of which will be paid by us. In addition, we may incur additional expenses in the future in connection with an offering of our securities pursuant to this prospectus. If required, any such additional expenses will be disclosed in a prospectus supplement.

SEC registration fee	\$ 7,380
Legal fees and expenses	*
Accounting fees and expenses	*
Miscellaneous	 *
Total	\$ *

* To be provided by a prospectus supplement or as an exhibit to a Report on Form 6-K that is incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus and information we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. The documents we are incorporating by reference as of their respective dates of filing are:

- Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2023, filed on March 21, 2024;
- our Reports of Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K filed on March 22, 2024, April 24, 2024, April 25, 2024, May 29, 2024, July 3, 2024, July 11, 2024, and July 24, 2024 (to the extent expressly incorporated by reference into our effective registration statements filed by us under the Securities Act); and
- the description of our Ordinary Shares, which is contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange Act on July 26, 2023 (File No. 001-41760), as amended by Exhibit 2.1 to our Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2023, and including any further amendment or report filed for the purpose of updating such description.

All subsequent annual reports filed by us pursuant to the Exchange Act on Form 20-F prior to the termination of an offering shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference to this prospectus and to be a part hereof from the date of filing of such documents. We may also incorporate part or all of any Form 6-K subsequently submitted by us to the SEC prior to the termination of an offering by identifying in such Forms 6-K that they, or certain parts of their contents, are being incorporated by reference herein, and any Forms 6-K so identified shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus and to be a part hereof from the date of submission of such documents. Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document which also is incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any such statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this prospectus.

The information we incorporate by reference is an important part of this prospectus, and later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede the information contained in this prospectus.

We will provide you without charge, upon your written or oral request, a copy of any of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, other than exhibits to such documents which are not specifically incorporated by reference into such documents. Please direct your written or telephone requests to us at: ParaZero Technologies Ltd., 1 HaTachana St., Kfar Saba, Israel 4453001, attention: Yuval Tovias, Chief Financial Officer, telephone number: +972-50-275-3666.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form F-3 that we filed with the SEC relating to the securities offered by this prospectus, which includes additional information. You should refer to the registration statement and its exhibits for additional information. Whenever we make reference in this prospectus to any of our contracts, agreements or other documents, the references are not necessarily complete and you should refer to the exhibits attached to the registration statement for copies of the actual contract, agreements or other document.

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act applicable to foreign private issuers. We, as a "foreign private issuer," are exempt from the rules under the Exchange Act prescribing certain disclosure and procedural requirements for proxy solicitations, and our officers, directors and principal shareholders are exempt from the reporting and "short-swing" profit recovery provisions contained in Section 16 of the Exchange Act, with respect to their purchases and sales of shares. In addition, we are not required to file annual, quarterly and current reports and financial statements with the SEC as frequently or as promptly as U.S. companies whose securities are registered under the Exchange Act.

You can review our SEC filings and the registration statement by accessing the SEC's internet site at http://www.sec.gov. We maintain a corporate website at www.parazero.com. Information contained on, or that can be accessed through, our website does not constitute a part of this prospectus. We have included our website address in this prospectus solely as an inactive textual reference.

ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIABILITIES

We are incorporated under the laws of the State of Israel. Service of process upon us and upon our directors and officers and the Israeli experts named in the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, all or a substantial majority of whom reside outside of the United States, may be difficult to obtain within the United States. Furthermore, because substantially all of our assets and substantially all of our directors and officers are located outside of the United States, any judgment obtained in the United States against us or any of our directors and officers may not be collectible within the United States.

We have been informed by our legal counsel in Israel, Gornitzky & Co., that it may be difficult to assert U.S. securities law claims in original actions instituted in Israel. Israeli courts may refuse to hear a claim based on an alleged violation of U.S. securities laws because Israel is not the most appropriate forum to bring such a claim. In addition, even if an Israeli court agrees to hear a claim, it may determine that Israeli law and not U.S. law is applicable to the claim. If U.S. law is found to be applicable, the content of applicable U.S. law must be proved as a fact which can be a time-consuming and costly process. Certain matters of procedure will also be governed by Israeli law.

We have irrevocably appointed Puglisi & Associates as our agent to receive service of process in any action against us in any U.S. federal or state court arising out of this offering or any purchase or sale of securities in connection with this offering. Subject to specified time limitations and legal procedures, Israeli courts may enforce a U.S. judgment in a civil matter which, subject to certain exceptions, is non-appealable, including a judgment based upon the civil liability provisions of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act and including a monetary or compensatory judgment in a non-civil matter, provided that among other things:

- the judgment was rendered by a court which was, according to the laws of the state of the court, competent to render the judgment;
- the obligation imposed by the judgment is enforceable according to the rules relating to the enforceability of judgments in Israel and the substance of the judgment is not contrary to public policy; and
- the judgment is executory in the state in which it was given.

Even if these conditions are met, an Israeli court may not declare a foreign civil judgment enforceable if:

- the judgment was not obtained after due process before a court of competent jurisdiction, according to the laws of the state in which the judgment was given and the rules of private international law currently prevailing in Israel;
- the prevailing law of the foreign state in which the judgment was rendered does not allow for the enforcement of judgments of Israeli courts;
- adequate service of process has not been effected and the defendant has not had a reasonable opportunity to be heard and to present his or her evidence;
- the judgment is contrary to public policy of Israel, or the enforcement of the civil liabilities set forth in the judgment is likely to impair the security or sovereignty of Israel;
- the judgment was obtained by fraud or conflicts with any other valid judgments in the same matter between the same parties; and
- an action between the same parties in the same matter is pending in any Israeli court at the time the lawsuit is instituted in the foreign court.

If a foreign judgment is enforced by an Israeli court, it generally will be payable in Israeli currency, which can then be converted into non-Israeli currency and transferred out of Israel. The usual practice in an action before an Israeli court to recover an amount in a non-Israeli currency is for the Israeli court to issue a judgment for the equivalent amount in Israeli currency at the rate of exchange in force on the date of the judgment, but the judgment debtor may make payment in foreign currency. Pending collection, the amount of the judgment of an Israeli court stated in Israeli currency ordinarily will be linked to the Israeli Consumer Price Index plus interest at the annual statutory rate set by Israeli regulations prevailing at the time. Judgment creditors must bear the risk of unfavorable exchange rates.

1,700,001 Ordinary Shares Pre-Funded Warrants to Purchase up to 300,000 Ordinary Shares

ParaZero Technologies Ltd.

PROSPECTUS



August 4, 2025